Center for Judicial Accountabilisz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 5:27 PM

To: ‘records.access@exec.ny.gov'

Subject: Correction Requested -- FOIL Request

Attachments: Sassower (#2539) - Letter - 7.10.19.pdf

Dear Ms. Corellis --

Please note that your attached July 10*" acknowledgment contains an error. We are NOT @judicialwatch.org. We are
@judgewatch.org. My direct e-mail is: elena@judgewatch.org, which | prefer you to use, rather than the generic
mail@judgewatch.org

Kindly correct on future correspondence.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Records _Access <Records._Access@exec.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 5:01 PM

To: 'elena@judgewatch.org' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: FOIL Request

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Please see the attached correspondence in relation to your Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”) request.

Regards,

Suzi Corellis
Assistant to the Records Officer



